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MEMORANDUM

TO: Trent Sutton, Chair
SFOS Curriculum Council

FROM: Jayne Harvie, Coordinator
UAF Faculty Senate

DATE: September 29, 2010

SUBJECT: Trial Course Approval of FISH F094 - Distinctive Education in Motion:
Biodiversity of Nature and Environmental Stewardship (DEM BONES)

Attached please find a copy of the approval for Distinctive Education in Motion:
Biodiversity of Nature and Environmental Stewardship (DEM BONES), as a Spring 2011
trial course.

I may be contacted at 474-7964 if you have any questions or need further information.

Attachment

Electronic Copies:
Mike Earnest, Registrar
Anita Hughes, Associate Registrar, Graduation & Certification
Shannon Atkinson, Professor, Fisheries Division
Christina Neumann, Academic Manager, GPMSL, SFOS
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September 29, 2010

The Curriculum Review Committee of the Faculty Senate approved the following trial
course:

UNDERGRADUATE COURSE REQUEST

SCHOOL OF FISHERIES AND OCEAN SCIENCES
(Submitted by Fisheries Division)

7-Tr. Trial Course: FISH F094 - Distinctive Education in Motion: Biodiversity of
Nature and Environmental Stewardship (DEM BONES), 2 credits (1+3); course
designed for high school students; graded Pass/Fail and repeatable based upon
different course content (articulating a different species each year) up to three
times; prerequisites include a GPA of 2.5 or higher; high school biology
recommended; to be offered as demand warrants; first offering in Spring 2011.

Effective: Spring 2011

Rationale: See request attached.

APPROVED: W DATE _1/28/j0

Chancellor's / Provost’s Office

DISAPPROVED: DATE

Chancellor's / Provost’s Office



